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The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Honeywell International Inc., et al. v.
Mexichem Fluor, Inc., et al., No. 17-1703;
Natural Resources Defense Council v.
Mexichem Fluor, Inc., et al., No. 18-2

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petitions for a writ of certiorari in these cases were docketed on June 26
and 28, 2018, and the responses are due on July 26 and 30, 2018. Respondents
Arkema Inc. and Mexichem Fluor, Inc. intend to file a single, joint response to the
petitions, which seek review of the same judgment. I represent respondent Arkema
Inc. and will serve as counsel of record for respondents Arkema Inc. and Mexichem
Fluor, Inc.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, we respectfully request a 30-
day extension of time, to August 27, 2018, within which to file our response. (August
25 is a Saturday.) This extension is necessary because we have received notification
that amicus curiae briefs will be filed in support of the petitions.

Thank you for your courtesy and attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Dan Himmelfarb

cc: Other Counsel of Record
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